NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT

BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY (54TH SESSION)

Date	Friday, the 16 th March, 2018	
Commenced at	10.45 A.M.	
Adjourned at	12.50 P.M.	
Total working hours	2 Hours 05 Minutes	
Presided by	esided by Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi, Deputy Speaker	
	National Assembly of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan	
Attendance	161	

1.

TILAWAT AND NAAT

Tilawat and Naat by Qari Najam Mustafa

QUESTIONS

2.	Questions entered in a separate list to be asked and answers given.	 Question Nos. 199, 118, 115, 116, 117, 119 to 121, 123, 128, 129 and Question No. 4 (Short Notice Question) were asked and answers given.
		 Question Nos. 134 and 118 were transferred to Capital Administration and Development Division and Commerce Division, respectively for answer on next rota day.

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

The leave applications of the Members who requested for grant of leave were read out by the honourable Mr. Deputy Speaker and granted.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

3.	MS. KHALIDA MANSOOR	
	MS. ZEB JAFFAR	
	MS. ASIYA NAZ TANOLI to invite attention	
	of the Minister for Capital Administration	
	and Development Division to a matter of	
	urgent public importance regarding refusal	Dropped due to absence of all movers.
	to give admission to children living in the	
	neighbourhood of schools in Islamabad,	
	causing grave concern amongst the public.	

PRESENTATION OF PERIODICAL REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE

4.	SHAIKH ROHALE ASGHAR, Chairman Standing Committee on Defence to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July - December, 2017 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Dr. Azra Fazal Pechuho, MNA on behalf of Chairman Standing Committee on Defecne presented the report.
5.	MR. ABDUL MAJEED KHAN KHANAN KHAIL, Chairman Standing Committee on Planning, Development and Reform to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July - December, 2017 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Report presented.
6.	COL.(RETD) AMIRULLAH MARWAT, Chairman Standing Committee on Federal Education and Professional Training to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July - December, 2017 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Mr. Lal Chand Malhi, MNA on behalf of Chairman Standing Committee on Federal Education and Professional Training presented the report.

7. MIR AAMIR ALI KHAN MAGSI, Chairman Standing Committee on Overseas **Pakistanis** and Human Resource Development to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July - December, 2017 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.

Mr. Lal Chand Malhi, MNA on behalf of Chairman Standing Committee on Overseas Pakistanis and Human Resource Development presented the report.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

8. DR. AZRA FAZAL PECHUHO
MIR AIJAZ HUSSAIN JAKHRANI
SYED GHULAM MUSTAFA SHAH
MR. ABDUL SATTAR BACHANI
MR. NAZIR AHMED BUGHIO to invite
attention of the Minister for Energy to a
matter of urgent public importance
regarding non-provision of new Gas
connections to the consumers of Sindh
province, causing grave concern amongst
the public.

Attention invited by Dr. Azra Fazal Pechuho, MNA and Raja Muhammad Javed Ikhlas, Parliamentary Secretary for Cabinet Secretariat on behalf of Minister for Energy made a brief statement followed by one question each asked by: DR. AZRA FAZAL PECHUHO

MIR AIJAZ HUSSAIN JAKHRANI SYED GHULAM MUSTAFA SHAH MR. ABDUL SATTAR BACHANI and answers given.

PRESS WALK OUT

Rana Tanveer Hussain, Minister for Science and Technology and Defecne Production drew attention of the House towards walkout of Journalists from the Press Gallery against harassment of a journalist, Mr. Matiullah Jan by the staff of Ombudsperson on Women Harassment.

Mr. Deputy Speaker invited journalists in his Chamber after the session to resolve their grievances relating to Parliament if any.

POINTS OF ORDER

Name of member(s)	Subject
Mr. Mahmood Khan Achakzai (12.28 p.m. to 12.30 p.m.)	 Drone attack on a residence in Qila Saifullah Firing on government servants in Waziristan
Dr. Azra Fazal Pechuho (12.30 p.m. to 12.31 p.m.)	Reservations on statement of Adviser to the Prime Minister on Finance and Economic Affairs regarding privatization of Pakistan Steel Mills.

Alhaj Shah Jee Gul Afridi	Killing of a soldier of Frontier Core by firing of unknown
(12.31 p.m. to 12.32 p.m.)	sniper.
Syed Naveed Qamar	Government should explain its position on the statement
(12.32 p.m. to 12.34 p.m.)	made by the Adviser to Prime Minister on Finance and Economic Affairs regarding privatization of Pakistan Steel Mills.
Ms. Sajida Begum (12.34 p.m. to 12.35 p.m.)	Delay in provision of sui gas to different areas of Barakahu.
Mr. Abdul Sattar Bachani	Condemned the terrorist attack at Raiwind, Lahore.
(12.35 p.m. to 12.36 p.m.)	, and the second
Engineer Usman Khan Tarakai	Non-provision of sui gas to his Constituency (NA-12) Swabi.
(12.36 p.m. to 12.37 p.m.)	
Mr. Lal Chand Malhi	Non-provision of sui gas to his Constituency Umar Kot and
(12.37 p.m. to 12.39 p.m.)	Tharparkar Sindh.
Ms. Naseema Hafeez Panezai	Non-provision of Internet service to the Districts Pashin,
(12.39 p.m. to 12.40 p.m.)	Chaman and Qila Abdullah.
Dr. Fehmida Mirza	Delay in completion of on-going development schemes
(12.40 p.m. to 12.46 p.m.)	including "Water Purification Plan Golachi".
S.A. Iqbal Quadri	Establishment of new Passport offices in all districts of
(12.46 p.m. to 12.47 p.m.)	Karachi.

ANNOUNCEMENT

The Ballot of Questions for 55th Session will be held after one hour of the prorogation of the current Session in Questions Branch. Honourable Members who wish to attend may do so.

Mr. Deputy Speaker read out the President's order proroguing the National Assembly.

Islamabad, the 16th March , 2018

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary